CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CO

. History of arigingl corner establishment:

This corner was originally established by Herman D. ~

Gradon, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, under his Contract No. 416, ™ 08

dated August,19,1881, during September, 1881. The | T105
original notes state that at the corner a 16"byl0"by6" s12 |

granite stone was set 11" in the ground from which: ST?[ .

E : _ , R353F

A 15" pine bears NgZyOE;—éB lks; marked T10S R36E S7 BT. R35E

A 7" fir bears S45 E523‘1ks, marked TIO0S R36E 318 BT.

A 24" pine bears S35 W-60 1lks, marked T10S R35E 813 BT. — e =

A 2D ¢ pine bears N50°W-85 1ks, marked T10S R35E S12 BT,

In July, 1882, under Contract No. 398, during his survey of the Auxiliary
‘Meridian,Eugene P. McCornack, U.S. Deputy Surveyor, recovered the corner

and accessories as noted abdove, and made the corner common to Sections 12 and
13 only and obliterated marks on bearing trees Fast of line.

; Description of cotner evidence found:

A 16" doug. fir bears $45°E-15.2" with scribing visible on previously opened
‘blaze. ° , 4

A 24" rotted pine stump bears S42°W-39.6"' with part of blaze remaining but
no seribing. ’

A rotten, uprooted pine stump bears N50°W-56.1 '+,

The corner position was reestablished by using record distance measurements
from the three found bearing trees.

Myers'! monument bears 933°E-4.4'. The monument is a 13" aluminum cap on a
5/8" iron pin. The monument is 4.4' off in distance, and the monument
position does not agree with Myers' bearing tree tag distance on the SE
bearing tree.

- Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the .
- original location of this comer: .
‘Set a 24" by 30" aluminum pipe with 23" aluminum cap 10" in the ground to
fock and surrounded with a mound of earth and stone from which:

A‘H" pon. pine bears‘l\}‘)owslpo.?‘ scribed T10S R35E 812 BT.
A 11" pon. pine bears S674°W-46.5" seribed T10S R35E 313 BT,

5 New bearing trees have a brass washer stamped PLS 1106 nailed to the face of

blaze. Attached sign 54-3 and 54-9 and painted face of Dblaze and a 6" red
band around each bearing tree. Set steel fence post North of corner and
attached sign 54-9. : :
’Used steel tape and staff compass with 20°E Gap is marked:
declination, measured to the center of the

bearing trees. MOoS TIO0S
s12 |

‘This corner was remonumented 6n October 18, 1985, 813 i S9
- . A ; R35E ! R353E
Witness: Willard Hulick. ggg;sfgggg 1985
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